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AM?2020/54 Application for a variation of
the Architects Award 2020

Justice lain Ross

Fair Work Commission
PO Box 1994
Melbourne 3001

Via email chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

Dear President Ross

RE: AM2020/54 Application by Association of Professional Engineers Scientists Managers
Australia (APESMA) variation of the Architects Award 2020 MA000079.

We write on behalf of the Association of Consulting Architects Australia (ACAA) a registered
organisation of employers under the Fair Work Act 2009 (cth) and in regard to the F46
application lodged on 29t June 2020.

The application’s draft determination has sort the following:
1. By deleting clause X.1 in Schedule X and replacing it with the following:

X.1 Subject to clauses X.2.1(d) and X.2.2(c), Schedule X operates from 8 April 2020 until
further or other order of the Commission. The period of operation can be extended on
application.

2. By deleting sub clause (d) of clause X.2.1 in Schedule X and replacing it with the
following:

(d) A period of leave under clause X.2.1(a) must start before 30 September 2020 but may
end after that date.
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3. By deleting sub clause (c) of clause X.2.2 and replacing it with the following:

(c) A period of leave under clause x.2.2(a) must start before 30 September 2020 but may
end after that date.

B. This determination comes into operation on XX XXXX 2020. In accordance with s.165(3)
of the Fair Work Act 2009 this determination does not take effect in relation to a particular
employee until the start of the employee’s first full pay period that starts on or after XX
XXXX 2020.

The Association of Consulting Architects Australia (ACAA) supports the application
AM?2020/54 and the draft determination.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact Michael
Corrigan on Michael@platinumer.com.au or 0400 553 644.

Yours faithfully

MICHAEL CORRIGAN
General Manager
Human Resources and Industrial Relations
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